From: Harrow Crown, Enquiries <enquiries@harrow.crowncourt.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 May 2015 13:03

To: 'lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk'

Cc: GL-BRENTMCENQ; LCCC Collection Unit; LCCC Enforcement Unit; LCCC Compliance Unit
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Attachments: Won-Appeal.pdf

Hello Mr Cordell
Your email has been forwarded to Willesden Magistrates Court.

When an appeal is finished, the results go back to Magistrates Court and they are supposed to send notification to London Collection
and Compliance Centre and stop the payment of fine etc.

Please contact them to get this amended.

Regards

Bharti Shah

Harrow Crown Court
020 8424 2294

e-mail - bharti.shah@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

TO ENABLE US TO DEAL PROMPTLY WITH YOUR ENQUIRY, PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE CASE NUMBER / INDICTMENT
NUMBER IS QUOTED IN ALL COMMUNICATIONS AND URGENT EMAILS ARE MARKED WITH "HIGH PRIORITY™".

COMMUNICATION SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THIS COURT VIA ONLY ONE MEANS OF CONTACT AND TO ONLY ONE EMAIL
ADDRESS. PLEASE REFRAIN FROM COPYING IT TO ADDITIONAL EMAIL ADDRESSES, FACSIMILE AND POST.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 19 May 2015 17:13

To: Harrow Crown, Enquiries; GL-BRENTMCENQ); LCCC Collection Unit
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email due to a case for using a vehicle without insurance that was heard at Harrow Crown Court on the 14 May 2015
Case Number A20150049 the appeal against conviction was allowed. Please see attached document from the court

When | was found guilty for this case at Willesden Magistrates' Court the case numbers was 011403134612 and the old case number to
that was 011401596899.

When | was found guilty at Willesden Magistrates' Court | was given
Fine £600.00
Victim surcharge £60.00

Licence endorsed: 6 penalty points

| am not sure who is to address the points being removed from my driving licence and the Victim surcharge £60.00 therefore could
someone please explain if | need to do anything for this.
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